Cartledge, Wendy B

From: Felix, Nick <NFelix@burr.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 18,2019 11:25 AM

To: . Cartledge, Wendy B

Cc: Crosby, Tonya V

Subject: RE: Board member request for legal invoices

WARNIMG: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Wendy:

Thank you for your e-mail. | cannot speak to other legal m

I will do nothing further regarding this request at this time but | remain at the convenience of the Bo
Superintendent and will look to hear from iou if iou need anything further. ﬂ

R/S
Nick Felix

Nick Felix ¢ Partner

AL »DE = FL s GA
MS o NC»SC » TN



4 Clarks Summit Drive, Suite 200, Bluffton, South Carolina 29910-2605
main 843-815-2171 » fax 843-815-5991

nfelix@burr.com * www.burr.com

Burr & Forman Joins Forces with McNair Law Firm, P.A., Effective January 1, 2019
360 Attorneys. 19 Offices. 1 Firm. Southeast Strong.

The information contained in this email is intended for the individual or entity above. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not
read, copy, use, forward or disclose this communication to others; also, please notify the sender by replying to this message, and then
delete this message from your system. Thank you

From: Cartledge, Wendy B <Wendy.Cartledge@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 5:49 PM

To: Felix, Nick <NFelix@burr.com>

Cc: Crosby, Tonya V <Tonya.Crosby@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: Board member request for legal invoices . .

PN

Hello Nick:

| need to check wit ut whether we'can release legal invoices with raspect ta legal seryices regarding the
Please let us know if you ha}\i/;e any attorney-client privilege concerns about the release of

the.nvoices. Please call me to discuss if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Wendy

Wendy Bergfeldt Cartledge

General Counsel

Beaufort County School District

Post Office Box 309

Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-0309
Telephone: 843-322-2414

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, contains information which is or
may be privileged pursuant to applicable attorney/client and/or other legal privilege, the Family Educational Rights &
Privacy Act (FERPA), 20 U.S.C. 1232g, and/or other relevant state or federal law. It is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution and/or reproduction of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you have
erroneously received this communication, please notify the sender by replying to this message immediately by
telephone and by e-mail and destroy all copies of this message and all attachments.

All e-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to South Carolina public records laws, which may
result in monitoring and disclosure to third parties, including law enforcement



ge, Wendy B

From: Azallion, Melissa <MAzallion@burr.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 12:26 PM

To: Cartledge, Wendy B

Subject: Legal invoices follow up and immigration meeting - ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE
Importance: High

WARMING: This email originated from outside of Beaufort County School District’s email system. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe,

Wendy:

It was a pleasure speaking with you this morning. nd will

reach out to Sarah Robertson on real estate matters as discussed.

Please keep me posted if you want to schedule a follow up discussion and/or meeting in the coming weeks. Thanks.

Melissa
Melissa Azallion » Partner
AL o DE o FL s GA Sheltar Cove Exacutive Park, 23-B Shelter Cove Lane, Suite 400, Hilton Head Island, South
MS e NCoSC TN Carolina 29928

main 843-785-2171 » fax 843-686-5991

mazallion@burr.com » www.burr.com

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



MCENAIR

ATTORNEYS

REMITTANCE ADDRESS ' BILLING OFFICE
MCNAIR LAW FIRM, P.A, RN C FELIX
ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE THE PLAZA AT BELFAIR
POST OFFICE BOX 11390 4 CLARKS SUMMIT DRIVE, SUITE 200
COLUMBIA, 8C 26211 BLUFFTON SC 29910
TAX ID #67-0703244 843-815-2171 MAIN
01/22/18
INVOICE # 926510
BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DREW H. DAVIS
GENERAL COUNSEL
POST QOFFICE BOX 309

BEAUFORT, SC 20901-0309

. ou T
RE:

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 12/31/17:

SUMMARY OF FEES HOURS AMOUNT
R N C FELIX 2.00 $380.00
S HOPPE 0.20 $26.00
FEES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES. .....vvoviiisnsosesiseennn, wnmmonssensnes: 408,00
TOTAL DUE ON THIS INVOICE.... $405.00
. j , Received By
T JAN 22 2018
) \ v
Attomey's Office
Page 1
PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT

This invoice includss all fees and dishursements posted as of the above date. An additional Invoice will be rendered for subsequent charges,
PB #1724405



MCNAIR

ATTORNEYS
REMITTANCE ADDRESS REMITTANCE COPY

MCNAIR LAW FIRM, P.A, Flease retum this page with your payment to ensure proper credit to your account,
ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

POST OFFICE BOX 11380

COLUMBIA, SC 29211

TAX ID #57-0703244

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 01/22118

DREW H. DAVIS INVOIGE # 926510

GENERAL COUNSEL

POST OFFICE BOX 309

BEAUFORT, SC 29901-0309

OUR MATTER, cT

RE:
FEES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES uuuuuummusismtssacnsasssmmssseommmisessssssssssseeenessnnsnns $408.00
TOTAL DUE ON THIS INVOICE.. . $405.00
AMOUNTEN;CLOSED S $

Please make check payable to McNair Law Firm, P.A.

3
1,

PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT

This Involce includes all fees and disbursements postad as of the abgve date. An additional involce will be rendered for subsequent charges.
PB #1724408



CheckNumber 00204341 Page 1 of 1

Beaufort County School District, Beaufoit, S3C

B L ATAEY S G o R e o ?ﬁ SR

R o B VRO
7191844 , 621760 $57,00

R é,.hm; i

. 7875 | . . MCNAIR LAW FIRM PA‘ 00204341 10/06/2017 57.00
Vendar: Chack Check
Number . Date  Number -

SERGED, BEAUFGRT GOUNTY SCHOOL DISTHICT
MW# POST GFFICE DRAWER 309 -

 PUALTrOaT DEAUFORT, SOUTH CAROLINA 29901 0308

. 'OEE'ASCNOI\)ILE?STRLICI’ AGCCUNTS PAYABLF )

Pay Fifty Seven Dollars and 00 cents **+++*

ToThe - N o
oneror MCNAIR LAW FIRM PA

AP

'BEAU‘-‘OH!’ COUNTY SCHOOL DISTR'CT
POST OFFICE DRAWER 1309

BEAUFZRT, 50UTH CAROLINA 29901-0309

ATCOUNTS PAYABLE

ADDRESS SERVICE msmuséwb

o 00204341
MONAIR LAW FIRM PA

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LA

PO BOX 11380

COLUMBIA 8C 20211

7675 10/06/2017 00204341, ..

- $57.00

FILE COPY

NON-NEGOTIABLE




—

BEAUFOR

COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRIC

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PAYMENT REQUEST

McNair Law Firm, PA

Vendor Name: Vendor #: 7675

PO Box 11390

Vendor Address: Description or Invoice #:918447
Columbia, SC 29211

City, State, Zip Code Date: _ September 19, 2017
BCSD Employee:  Yes No | X

_Descriptioh: - ' i :
Review of legal matters;

Account No,:

10023101-531900

Amount: $57.00

Dlz sond Voot
1338() @LM\*&D«/\%

cﬁ\”‘ﬁ) W N

3&7

Org Object  Project
e — ———— e — e — -“4
Send Check To:
Vendor X . e b
: School ) . o
\N\_ . ‘ ‘grd\)
planation:

M‘

IDED. IF THIS IS A NEW VENDOR PLEASE

IR # FIELD “NEW”, ANY NEW VENDORS BEING
i.e., sports officials, speakers, consultants, etc.) MUST
‘OPER NAME, ADDRESS AND SSN/TAX ID

WVILL BE DELAYED IF THIS INFORMATION IS

PLEASE ATTACH ANY DOCUMENTS TO SUPPORT THIS PAYMENT REQUEST. IF

REGISTRATION IS

BEING REQUESTED, PLEASE ATTACH TWO COPIES




MCECNAIR

ATTORNEYS

REMITTANCE ADDRESS . BILLING OFFICE
MCNAIR LAW FIRM, P.A. R N C FELIX
ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE : THE PLAZA AT BELFAIR
POST OFFICE BOX 11390 4 CLARKS SUMMIT DRIVE, SUITE 200
COLUMBIA, SC 29211 BLUFFTON, SC 29910
TAX ID #57-0703244 . 843-815-2171 MAIN
Received By
09/19/17
SEP 27 2017 INVOICE # 918447

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DREW H. DAVIS

GENERAL COUNSEL

POST OFFICE BOX 309

BEAUFORT, SC 28901-0309

ou T
RE:

Attorney's Office '

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 08/31/17:

0.30 HRS
SUMMARY OF FEES HOURS AMOUNT
RN C FELIX 0.30 $57.00
FEES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .......ocooooveseveeeereseseerereeeseiees oo see oo $57.00
TOTAL DUE ON THIS INVOICE .....cccvmmrmmmnrnennsinsmsssesssssessesssssmssessmsssssasasesesssessssssesss $567.00
i

|7
O\W‘ﬁ

Page 1
PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT

This Invoice includes all fees and disbursements posted as of the above date, An additional invoice will be rendered for subsequent charges.
PR #170na792




& v

Received By

September 21, 2017 | SEP 2 7 2017

Attorney's Office

Drew H. Davis, Esquire
Beaufort County School District
Post Office Drawer 309
Beaufort, SC 29901

Re:

COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT, ET AL,

Dear Drew:

Enclosed is my firm’s invoice, number 918447, which represents the total balance

due for services rendered concerning the above-referénced matter.

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this- account balance, please do

not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

McNAIR LAW FIRM, P.A.,

Sl o g
R. Nichglas Felix [M XM

RNF:sh
Enclosure

1653387v1 000416-00138

¥

v. THE BEAUFORT

4

MCNAIR

ATTORNEYS

R. Nicholas Felix

nfelix@menair.net

T 843-815-2171
F 843-815-5991

MoNair Law Firm, P, A.

The Plaza at Belfair

4 Clarks Summlt Dr., Sulte 200
Bluffton, SC 29910

Malling Addrass
Post Office Drawer 3
Hiiton Head Island, SC 29938

menalr, net

rRinerrAan | rusoieeran | runsi Amee 1 Anr e




AP

Check Number: 00203757 Page 1 of 1

Invoice Date Invoice Numbaer Description Invoice Amount
8 08/15/2017] 916341 INV 916341 617204 $247.00
=4
L
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$ Vendor Mo, Vendor Name ‘Check No. Check Date Check Amount
@ 7675 . MCNAIR LAW FIRM PA 00203757 09/01/2017 247.00
LA A
- Vendor Check Check
Number Date Number

e (ARG e
T e e
V

BEAUFORT

COUNTY 5CHOOL DISTRICT

ar
BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
POST OFFICE DRAWER 309
BEAUFORT, SOUTH CAROLINA 29901-0309
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .. )
i

Pay Two Hundred Forty Seven Dollars and 00 cents ******

ToThe  MiCNAIR LAW FIRM PA

Order Of

A ~lte»ws e w,m

Mﬁ%

! Dl/‘JTY ELH()UL I)[leULl'

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
POST OFFICE DRAWER 309

BEAUFORT, SOUTH CAROLINA 29901-0309

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00203757

MCNAIR LAW FIRM PA

ATTORNEYS AND COUMSELORS AT LA
FO BOX 11390

COLUMBIA £C 29211

7675 09/01/2017 00203757

$247.00

FILE COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE
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BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PAYMENT REQUEST
McNair Law Firm, PA
Vendor Name: Vendor #: 7675
PO Box 11390
Vendor Address: Description or Invoice #:916341
Columbia, SC 29211
City, State, Zip Code Date:  August 15, 2017
BCSD Employee:  Yes No | X
Description:
Review of legal matters
Account No.:  _10023101-531900 Amount: $247.00 o)
Org Object  Project cﬂ“g,) o8 1;’2

Send Check To:

Vendor | X RECEIVED

School SRR o

Other Explanatiod3Y ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

2N
DESC - Superintendent //A / ) ™
School or Department Wt’h’oﬁzed Signature

VENDOR NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED. IF THIS IS A NEW VENDOR PLEASE
INDICATE BY WRITING IN VENDOR # FIELD “NEW”., ANY NEW VENDORS BEING
PAID FOR SERVICES RENDERED (i.e., sports officials, speakers, consultants, ete.) MUST
HAVE A W-9 ATTACHED WITH PROPER NAME, ADDRESS AND SSN/TAX D
NUMBER INCLUDED. PAYMENT WILL BE DELAYED IF THIS INFORMATION IS
NOT PROVIDED.

PLEASE ATTACH ANY DOCUMENTS TO SUPPORT THIS PAYMENT REQUEST. IF

FATIATOUNTY A MW MRY T8 Ta WU T ooy o v s e peme vt oo



MCNAIR

ATTORNEYS

REMITTANCE ADDRESS BILLING OFFICE

MCNAIR LAW FIRM, P.A. . RN C FELIX
ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE THE PLAZA AT BELFAIR
POST OFFICE BOX 11390 4 CLARKS SUMMIT DRIVE, SUITE 200
COLUMBIA, SC 29211 BLUFFTON, SC 29910
TAX 1D #57-0703244 843-815-2171 MAIM

08/15M17

INVOICE # 916341

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DREW H. DAVIS

GENERAL COUNSEL

POST OFFICE BOX 308

BEAUFORT, SC 29901-0309

OUR MATTER BEAUFORT COU T
RE:

PROFESSIOMAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 07/31/17:

.~ RNCFELIX 1.00 HRS
0.30 HRS
SUMMARY OF FEES HOURS ~ AMOUNT
RN C FELIX 1.30 $247.00
FEES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .....c.ocvcorivmmverireomoseeeeessossssessreseeosoone oo $247.00
TOTAL DUE ON THIS INVOICE .....occcvierrrrnneeeenermmsensssssssnssssssssessssssssssesesssssesssssssne $247.00
Received By
@& AUG 18 2017
N
\ Attorney's Office
\

b

Page 1
PAYABLE UPOM RECEIPT



MSNAITR

ATTORMEYS

REMITTANCE ADDRESS REMITTANCE COPY

MCNAIR LAW FIRM, P.A. Please return this page with your payment to ensure proper credit to your account.
ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

POST OFFICE BOX 11390

COLUMBIA, SC 29211

TAX ID #57-0703244

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT ' 08/15/17
DREW H. DAVIS INVOICE # 916341
GENERAL COUNSEL L

POST OFFICE BOX 309
BEAUFORT, SC 29901-0309

OUR CT
RE:

FEES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ......couivvvetoveeseeeeiesoeeees oo $247.00

L TOTAL DUE ON THIS INVOICE .oovveeeeireineennressresnreessssssessaesssenssessssssssessessseses e, $247.00

\T&' F e - ' M b . . . ‘
AMOUNT ENCLOSED ! $

Please make check payable to McNair Law Firm, P.A.

30'. T e c,;?ﬁ B¢ re ’ .5’» . i 4 L ] $ ¢
. . _
Mo s By ey *
Received By
AUG 18 2017
Altorney's Office

PAYABLE UPOMN RECEIRT



AP

Check Number: 00203345 Page 1 of 1

Invoice Date Invoice Number ) Description Invoice Amount
W 107117/2017 1 914282 INVOICE # 914282 614091 $325,00
”’“ 07/18/2017 | 914471 INVOICE NO.: 214471 614190 $872.74
8
3
I
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m
.
L2
&
K
]
]
]
=
[5]
)]
o
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Q
Q
t
‘g 4
8 Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date ~ Check Amount
@ 7675 MCNAIR LAW FIRM PA 00203345 08/04/2017 1,187.74

. o " Vendor Check Check
wu&*&'ﬁi@—”’mﬁm : : o Number . Date Number
BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 7675 08/04/2017 00203345
ﬁ\w POST OFFICE DRAWER 309
BEAUFORT, SOUTH CAROLINA 29901-0309
cmwv:t mmL ursnur s ACCOUNTS PAYABLE "i- $1 197 74
. , 74

Pay One Thousand One Hundred Ninety Seven Dollars and 74 cents ******

ToThe  MGNAIR LAW FIRM PA”

Order Of

R i
e T i,
_ =
Rhdtasr

=]

N\
LOUNTY SCHOOQL IISTRICTY

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
POST OFFICE DRAWER 309

BEAUFORT, .SOUTH CAROLINA 29801-0309

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00203345

MCMAIR LAW FiRM PA

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LA
PO BOX 11390

COLUMBIA SC 29211

FILE COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE
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COUNTY SCHGON DIETRICT

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PAYMENT REQUEST

McNair Law Firm, PA

Vendor Name:
PO Box 11390

Vendor # 7675

Vendor Address:
Columbia, SC 29211

Description or Invoice #:914471

City, State, Zip Code

BCSD Employee:

Yes

Date:  July 18,2017

Description:
Review of lecal matters

Account No.:

10023201-531900

Amount: $872.74

Org Object  Project
A
Send Check To: ”
Vendor X
School
Other Explanation:

DESC — Superintendent

# -

School or Department

hoﬁze‘ﬁVSign;{ure

O-x%

Ut NS
PR

-~

—

.
-

— W 0
R -3
-

o

~3 i

R G B S
y )

BE PROVIDED. :F THIS IS A NEW VENDOR PLEASE,

N VENDOR # FIELD “NEW”, ANY NEW VENDORS BEING
[DERED (i.e., sports officials, speakers, consultants, ete.) MUST
WITH PROPER NAME, ADDRESS AND SSN/TAX ID
YMENT WILL BE DELAYED IF THIS INFORMATION IS

YCUMENTS TO SUPPORT THIS PAYMENT REQUEST. IF

S RENTITECTEN DY T A QT AT 4 AT mMYT7A ~Aanym o




MOCNAIR

ATTORMNEY S

Raoelved By

REMITTANCE ADDRESS BILLING OFFICE
MCMAIR LAW FIRM, P.A. RN C FELIX
ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE : JUL g 120 THE PLAZA AT BELFAIR
POST OFFICE BOX 11360 : ¢ CLARKS SUMMIT DRIVE, SUITE 200
COLUMSIA, SC 29211 BLUFFTON, SC 29910
TAX ID #57-0703244 : Attorney's Office 843-815-2171 MAIN

e 07/18/17

INVOICE # 914471

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

DREW H. DAVIS ' ﬂS\W} | T
GENERAL COUNSEL \ A ' :
POST OFFICE BOX 309 ,<\ | 1 W l

BEAUFORT, SC 29901-0309

QUR MATTER B
RE:

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 06/30/17:

. RNCFELIX ‘ 3.10 HRS
RN C FELIX 0.90 HRS
S HOPPE 0.20 HRS
SUMMARY OF FEES HOURS AMOUNT
R N C FELIX 4.00 $760.00
S HOPPE 0.20 $25.00
FEES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ......c.oiiooeeeeeeeeres oo $785.00
DISBURSEMENTS
05/08/17 COPIES-COPRY; LT, 1 PAGE(S) $0.10
05/12/17 COPIES-COPY; LT, 108 PAGE(S) $10.80
05/12/17 COPIES-COPY; LT, 36 PAGE(S) $3.60
05/12117  COPIES-COPY; LT, 13 PAGE(S) $1.30
05/12/17 COPIES-COPY; LT, 18 PAGE(S) $1.80
058/12/17 COPIES-COPY; LT, 78 PAGE(S) $7.80
05/12/17 COPIES-COPY; LT, 306 PAGE(S) $30.60
Page 1

PAYABLE UPON RECGEIPT

Thic inunire inclirae all faas ond dickiircamants nnstford an Af thm ahavia mbtn A adadidicmm at fan oo o0 s



MOCNAIR

ATTOBMNEY S

REMITTANCE ADDRESS BILLING OFFICE
MCNAIR LAW FIRM, P.A, RN CFELIX
ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE " THE PLAZA AT BELFAIR
POST OFFICE BOX 113380 4 CLARKS SUMMIT DRIVE, SUITE 200
COLUMBIA, SC 29211 BLUFFTON, 8C 29910
TAX 1D #57-0703244 843-815-2171 MAIN
BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 07/18/17
DREW H. DAVIS INVOICE # 914471
GENERAL COUNSEL

POST OFFICE BOX 309
BEAUFORT, 8C 29901-0309

ou CT
RE:

$31.74
SUMMARY OF DISBYRSEMENTS AMOUNT
COPIES $56.00
FILING FEES 4 $31.74
DISBURSEMENTS ..ooosp oo soeeeeveeeeseesesseseneseseeeeeeesseeee s oo oeeeeeoo $87.74

TOTAL DUE ON THIS INVOICE

Page 2
PAYABLE UPOMN RECEIPT

This invoice includes all feas and disbursements postsd as of the ahovs data  An adrditinnal invrica will ha randared far 2k snm aat Ak -



MCNATR

ATTORNEYS

REMITTAMCE ADDRESS REMITTANCE COPY

MCNAIR LAW FIRM, P.A, Please raturn this page with your payment to ensure proper cradit to your account.
ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

POST OFFICE BOX 11390

COLUMBIA, 8C 26211

TAXID #57-0703244

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 07/1817
DREW H. DAVIS INVOICE # 914471
GENERAL COUNSEL

POST OFFICE BOX 309
BEAUFORT, SC 29901-0309

OUR MATTER BEAUFORT C T
RE:
FEES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .......o..rvviviomeeeeere e $785.00
DISBURSEMENTS ..o oo $87.74
TOTAL INVOICE ........... e sttt et eeee e s $872.74
TOTAL DUE ON THIS INVOICE ....ovvcrumrriusrinssiessscersssseseressessseessesesssssssensseemss e s $872.74
i AMOUNT ENCLOSED ‘ $

Please make check payable to McNair Law Firm, P.A.

PAYABLE UPOM RECEIPT

This invoice includes alf fess and disbursamants posted as of tha ahava date  An adrifinnal inunicra wiil ha ramelacm o frv ar it am oot o e



AP

Beaufort County Scheoi District, Beaufort, SC

Check Number:

00203345

Page {1 of 1

invoice Date Invoice Number Description Invoice Amount
(37/17/2017| 914282 INVOICE # 914282 614091 $325.00
07/18/2017| 914471 INVOICE NO.: 814471 614190 $872.74
4
. Jow Y » s,
Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount
7675 MCNAIR LAW FIRM PA 00203345 08/04/2017 1,197.74
Vendor Check Check
TR TS Lmusmzn,,.. : - . Number Date Number
BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 7675 08/04/2017 00203345
ﬁﬁw POST OFFICE DRAWER 309
BEAUFQRT, SOUTH CAROLINA 29901-0309
om ~ mm ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
LOUNTY&(U i T ) $1’197.74

Pay One Thousand One Hundred Ninety Seven Dollars and 74 cents *****

To The
Order Of

wge_ggs.i:‘-m—ﬁ-»gmos THE w,,\y

[N UUNTY hCiIOOL [F1) NU( T

MCNAIR LAW FIRM PA

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
POST OFFICE DRAWER 309

BEAUFORT, SOUTH CAROLINA 29901-0309

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00203345

MCHMAIR LAW FiRM PA

ATTOQRNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LA
FO BOX 11390

COLUMBIA &C 29211

FILE COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE




WHERE (ARG rLs,eups. THE W,

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PAYMENT REQUEST

MecNair Law Firm, PA

Vendor Name: Vendor #: 7675

PO Box 11390

Vendor Address: Description or Invoice #:914282
Columbia, SC 29211

City, State, Zip Code Date:  July 17,2017

BCSD Employee:  Yes No | X

Description:
Review of legal matters

Account No.:  10023201-531900 Amount: $325.00
Org Object  Project

Send Check To: = «
Vendor X

School

BY ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Other Explanation:

V%

DESC — Superintendent /
School or Department \ VA thorized Signature

VENDOR NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED. IF THIS IS A NEW VENDOR PLEASE
INDICATE BY WRITING IN VENDOR # FIELD “NEW”., ANY NEW VENDORS BEING
PAID FOR SERVICES RENDERED (i.e., sports officials, speakers, consultants, etc.) MUST
HAVE A W-9 ATTACHED WITH PROPER NAME, ADDRESS AND SSN/TAX ID
NUMBER INCLUDED. PAYMENT WILL BE DELAYED IF THIS INFORMATION IS
NOTPROVIDED.

PLEASE ATTACH ANY DOCUMENTS TO SUPPORT THIS PAYMENT REQUEST. IF
REGISTRATION IS BEING REQUESTED, PLEASE ATTACH TWO COPIES




MCOCNATR

REMITTANCE ADDRESS BILLING OFFICE

MCMNAIR LAW FIRM, P.A. S F ROBERTSON
ATTM: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE THE PLAZA AT BELFARR
COST OFFICE BOX 11390 4 CLARKS SUMMIT DRIVE, SUITE 200
COLUMBIA, SC 25211 BLUFFTON, SC 29510
TAX ID #57-0703244 843-815-2171 MAIN
07TM7M7.
INVOICE # 914282

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DREW H. DAVIS

GEMERAL COUNSEL

POST OFFICE BOX 309

BEAUFORT, 8C 29901-0309

OQUR MATTER BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 06/30/17:

RN CFELIX

FEES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ..o $325.00

' TOTAL DUE ON THIS INVOICE............. D R $325.00

/b‘/ i —

,{/@‘ ./]\(’ﬁ{l] | f

Received By

JUL25 200

Attorney's Office

Tyl o jen i fme . .
TS NoICe A Fr R TN AAA IS AE M



MCNA IR

ATTORMNEYS

REMITTANCE ADDRESS REMITTANCE COPY

MCNAIR LAW FIRM, P.A. Please return this page with your payment to ensure proper credit to your account.
ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

POST OFFICE BOX 11390

COLUMBIA, 8C 29211

TAX ID #57-0703244

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT o7MTiT
DREW H. DAVIS INVOICE # 914282
GENERAL COUNSEL

POST OFFICE BOX 309
BEAUFORT, SC 29901-0309

MEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

FEES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ......coovvovececeeomeressssoeoooosoooeooeooooooo $325.00
TOTAL DUE ON THIS INVOICE wevcvvvrsuuuusremsssesseseessssessseseeeseesseeessssesesssesssse s $325.00
AMOUNT ENCLOSED $

Please make check payable to McNair Law Firm, P.A.

PAYABLE UPOM RECEIPT
This invoics includles all fees and disbursaments posted as of the abovs date. An additional invoice will be randerad for subsequant chargses
PS 41584024



MCNAIR

ATTORNEYS

REMITTANCE ADDRESS BILLING OFFICE
MCNAIR LAW FIRM, P.A. S F ROBERTSON
ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE THE PLAZA AT BELFAIR
POST OFFICE BOX 11390 4 CLARKS SUMMIT DRIVE, SUITE 200
COLUMBIA, SC 29211 BLUFFTON, SC 29910
TAX ID #57-0703244 843-815-2171 MAIN

o777

INVOICE # 914282

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DREW H. DAVIS

GENERAL COUNSEL

POST OFFICE BOX 309

BEAUFORT, SC 29901-0309

OUR MATTER BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 06/30/17:

RN C FELIX

FEES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ......ccoviiitiieeiniceeeeesvstseecrenreeesee s, $325.00
TOTAL DUE ON THIS INVOICE.............. OSSR $325.00

y ol

Received By

JUL 25 2017

Attorney's Office

Page 1
PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT

This invoice includes all fees and disbursements posted as of the above date. An additional invoice will be rendered for subsequent charges.
PB #1684028



B4

*x SHIIH VYSSITAW Aq pa3eIsus) - IYoddad 40 aNE ==

00°ST8'Z :IXOF S9DTOAUI (L SeY Vd WNId MY JIVNOW SL9L :IOPUSA

oo”o ~00°0LL yZitce d 8T0T80 8T0Z/6T /%0 LSP2€E6 LOT00ST Iawn3ines e
000 ~ 00°9L ¥Zi1ee d 8T0T80 8T0Z/T0/80 ¥6c9te L6TO0ST ATWNAN®S 760
000 ~00°050'T 67Y¥1ICT d 8TTEBO 8T0Z/9T/80 vEBLES LLO6TST ITuNINe 960
000 ~00°0C% 0s0ccce d 8TS00T 8T0C/6T/60 S066¢€6 LBLOSST IuuninNeg 60
00°0 “T00°L¥T 8€8¢CZZ d 8T60TT 8T0Z/TT/0T TSE1L?6 899T9ST JIUWNATR Y60
0070 ~~ 00" 8ET v99€2e d 8TL0CT 8T0Z/%T/TT S0SEVS L0Z08ST IUWNINVG 60
000 “00°"%TT IS A% 444 d 6TTITTO g8Toz/zT/Ct 9855%6 CL8I96ST Imineggeo
¥ey, 38N junowy # O°oUD S JusaIeM od @3 AUl DToAUT Jjusunoog I3TD
jumrpade ASMOET FIDIOANI TBSSTTSWIZTO
T d LOI¥LSTIA TOOHOS AINNOD I¥O4NvVHHL TT*ZT 6T0Z/%2/90
wgﬁm?«, , - - N -

o




AP

Beaufort County School District, Beaufort, SC

PROF SVCS THRU 11/30/18 |

Check Number: 00224141 Page 1 of

MCNAIR LAW FIRM PA

P NuEn  BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
%&‘ POST OFFICE DRAWER 309
et n 3. BEAUFORT, SOUTH CAROLINA 29901-0309
UFORT ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Pay- One Hundred Fourteen Dollars and 00 cents ******
To Th
onarof MCNAIR LAW FIRM PA

POST OFFICE DRAWER 309
BEAUFORT, SOUTH CAROLINA 29901-0309
CUUN1Y5C|IUULUH: l ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

% PSEER  BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRIGT
ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00224141
MCNAIR LAW FIRM PA -
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LA
PO BOX 11380
COLUMBIA SC 29211

Vendor Check Check
Number Date Number

7675 01/11/2019 00224141

$114.00

FILE COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE



®

BRI S S Al el RO N
Invét 948586 $ 114,00
MCNAIR LAW FIRM PA

12/12/2018 4 Pages 3 FP3 DOCB1S8254

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PAYMENT REQUEST

Vendor Name: McNair Law Firm, P.A. Vendor #: 7675

Vendor Address: P-O. Box 11390 Description or Invoice #: 945586

29a
City, State, Zip Code:B@@UGH (o], Y is,Se.  Date Prepared: 01/02/2019

BCSD Employee:  Yes D No Invoice Date; 12/12/2019
Description:
Professional Services rendered through 11/30/18 - _
Account No.: 10023101-539900- ; Amount: $ 114.00
Org Object  Project
. ! y4
Send Check To: M
Vendor . RECEv
aNG o
V' JAN
School 9 0'4 2019
L] o 4%
Other l:] Explanation: ACCOUNTS PAYAQ] LE
Procurement Method:
N/A 3 Quotes [:l Exempt: Contract: Other:
. , Contract is Attached| |

;“%&%&g Q o 12/07/18
School or Department uthorized Signature T~ Date

VENDOR NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED. IF THIS IS A NEW VENDOR PLEASE INDICATE BY
WRITING IN VENDOR # FIELD “NEW”. ANY NEW VENDORS BEING PAID FOR SERVICES
RENDERED (i.e., sports officials, speakers, consultants, etc.) MUST HAVE A SIGNED AND DATED W-9
ATTACHED WITH PROPER NAME, ADDRESS AND SSN/TAX ID NUMBER INCLUDED. PAYMENT

WILL BE DELAYED IF THIS INFORMATION IS NOT PROVIDED.

PLEASE ATTACH ANY DOCUMENTS TO SUPPORT THIS PAYMENT REQUEST. IF REGISTRATION
IS BEING REQUESTED, FLEASE ATTACH TWO COPIES




MCNAIR

ATTORNEYS
REMITTANCE ADDRESS REMITTANCE COPY

MCNAIR LAW FIRM, P.A. Please return this page with your payment fo ensure proper crodit o your account,
ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

POST QFFICE BOX 11390

COLUMBIA, 8C 29211

TAX ID #57-0703244

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 0711918

DREW H. DAVIS INVOICE # 936394

GENERAL COUNSEL

POST OFFICE BOX 309

BEAUFORT, §C 29901-0309

ou T

RE:
FEES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES.......... . vereereer s rerreerrnnnes $76.00
TOTAL DUE ON THIS INVOICE $76.00
AMOUNT ENCLOSED $

Ploase malge check payable to McNair Law Firm, P.A.

s o o

PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT

This Involce includes all fees and disbursements postsd as of the above da:e‘ An additional Invoice will be rendered for subsequent charges.
PB #176080



MCNAIR

ATTORNEYS

REMITTANCE ADDRESS BILLING OFFICE
MCNAIR LAW FIRM, P.A. RN C FELIX
ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE THE PLAZA AT BELFAIR
POST OFFICE BOX 11390 4 CLARKS SUMMIT DRIVE, SUITE 200
COLUMBIA, SC 29211 BLUFFTON, SC 29910
TAX ID #57-0703244 843-816-2171 MAIN
1212118

iNVOICE # 945586

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
POST QFFICE BOX 309
BEAUFORT, 8C 29901-0309

ou T
- RE:

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED THROQUGH 11/30/18:

RN C FELIX 0.30 HRS
RN CFELIX 0.30 HRS
SUMMARY OF FEES ) i H RS’ AMOUNT
R N C FELIX 0.60 $114.00
FEES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES......c.occevcrmrcciains r s s $114.00
TOTAL DUE ON THIS INVOICE «$114.00
ceived By '% "f%f
Received BY
Received BY | 04 ra)19/1€
4120 C :
14 208 pec 14 2 olond piviie
DEC | DtomeysOffee a2/ pyr P@/}X,gc;ﬁgj
pitomey's Ofise mw andl ool

Qatall

Page 1
PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT

This involcs Includes all fees and disbursements posted as of the above date. An aduitional invoice will be rendered for subsequent charges.
PE #1788617



MCNAIR

ATTORNEYS

REMITTANCE ADDRESS REMITTANCE COPY
MCNAIR LAW FIRM, P.A. Please roturn this page with your payment to ensure proper credit to your account,
ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

POST OFFICE BOX 11380

COLUMBIA, 8C 29211
TAX ID #57-0703244

BEAUFORT COUNTY SCHOOL RISTRICT 12/12/18
POST QFFICE BOX 309 INVOICE # 945586
BEAUFORT, 5C 29901-0309

Qu
RE:

FEES FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES vovvroveosronosn, e e $114.00

TOTAL DUE ON THIS INVOICE vresrerer e eesesesssssesssssssmsssssees . 514,00
i

AMOUNT ENCLOSED $

Please make check payable to McNair Law Firm, P.A,

PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT

This invoice includes all fees and disbursements posted as of the above dale. An additional Invoice will be rendered for subsequent charges.
PB #1738617





